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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

From: La Quinta Resources Ltd [whitelaw_enterprises@teius.net] ; CW ﬂ(’fy
Sent:  Thu, August 24, 2006 7:57 AM
To: La Quinta Resources Ltd

Subject: LA QUINTA (LAQ) TO COMMENCE DRILLING BY END OF AUGUST
La Quinta Resources Corp (C-LAQ) - News Release

La Quinta to move drilling equipment Aug. 26

2006-08-23 12:53 ET - News Release
Shares issued 9,238,000
LAQ Close 2006-08-22 C$ 0.26

Mr. Glen Watson reports
HOWELL DRILLING TO COMMENCE

Phil's Diamond Drilling Ltd., the diamond-drilling contractor, has advised La Quinta Resources Corp. that
mobilization to the Howell property will begin on Aug. 26 and it is anticipated being on the first drill site by Aug. 28.
A number of gold targets will be drilled in three target areas of this large property, in a program that will entail
approximately 6,000 feet of drilling. Field crews have been working with an excavator since the beginning of
August preparing access trails and drill sites.

gust preparing , 30 m

All targets are related to alkalic intrusives emplaced as dikes, sills and diatremes into Palaeozoic strata. Both
high-grade-lode and bulk-tonnage-disseminated target types exist with historical drill highlights including 1.23
grams per tonne gold over a 57.9-metre width in limestone.

The Howell gold property is located by road 46 kilometres south of the East Kootenay community of Fernie. The
property encompasses 4,700 hectares of claims with the oldest claims, in the now consolidated property, having
been staked by Cominco in 1983.

To earn a 60-per-cent interest in the Howell property, La Quinta must complete $300,000 ($95,000 completed) in
work, make payments totalling $220,000 ($20,000 paid) and issue 150,000 shares (60,000 issued) before Dec.-
2008.

Trenching samples from the nearby Crowsnest property, where a mechanical trenching program was recently
conducted, are still being assayed and results will be reported when they are received and compiled. J.W. Morton,
PGeo, is the qualified person who has reviewed and takes responsibility for this news release.

To contact La Quinta Resources Corp.

Contact Glen Watson N WV‘ 2114
Phone: (604)601-8432 ( /& W WVESV/{;E(_/% _~

Toll Free: 1(877)8914653 ~ 4 1 /Zr é
2004, La 47’-@, |
E SR 27/

Email: info@laquintaresources.com /) 04
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX \ﬁ% ) ( el

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 11:01 AM
To: Lefebure Dave (E-mail)

Cc: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX

Subject: Flathead Area Metal Projects

The Crowsnest and Howell Creek gold projects in the Flathead region (same drainage as Sage Creek coal) will be under
closer (than normal) scrutiny, as a result of the recent News Release re- Sage Creek (Minister Neufeld). The owner,
Easfield Res., is currently discussing potential option agreement(s), which may be impacted? These projects have had lots
of work over the past several years; they have good potential.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Terry, David EM:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2003 2:26 PM
To: Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Carter, Michael EM:EX; Cathro, Mike

EM:EX; Errington, John EM.EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Jones, Larry

EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM.EX; Marshall, James

EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; McKillop, Greg EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom

EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX
Subject: D.A. Terry Report, November 6, 2003

Mineral Exploration News:

. Qold—eztrlﬁdustnes Ltd. have announced results from the first 4 holes drilled on the Grenoble Zone at the

¢~ Lexington-project, comprising auriferous pyrite-chalcopyrite veins hosted by dacite near a low-angle serpentinite

 -contact. Hole 03GCD-0 intersected 4.57m assaying 28.68 g/t Au and 1.17% Cu - higher grade then most past
reported assays from the deposit. Other intercepts reported ranged from 7-9 g/t Au and 0.4-3% Cu over widths of
several metres. The company have now completed 2138.7m in 47 holes on the Gold Crown property, several more
holes on thetex , and a trenching program on their JD property. Significant intersections from the first
6 holes on the Golden property include 1.86m assaying 362.82 g/t Au (9.5 oz Au/t!!!) and 0.39% Cu in
03CDH-01 ant-4:25m 72.14 g/t Au and 1.31% Cu in 03CDH-03. This mineralization occurs in the steeply
dipping King Vein WhICh comprlses pyrrhotite-pyrite-quartz-chalcopyrite-native gold and is comparable to the Rossland
mesothermal veins. Assays from the remainder of the holes/trenches are pending. The Le&TrTgt—omWi'rTﬁpeg-\
Golden Crown deposits are part of the Greenwood Gold development project and both properties are located in the
historic Greenwood Mining Camp.

e Chapleau Resources Ltd. have completed another short phase of drilling on tReir Lookout (Bar 19) gg
west of Cranbrook and have now moved o the Mld property east of Wasafo

results have been released recently. —~

e Goldrea Resources-6prp.have completed a\w‘rill program on th%old project and a 2 hole

program on th w Id project; both properties located in the Flathea mage basin. No assays have been
reported yet.

e Lalo Ventures Ltd. are currently drilling_1_hole on ther Aubyrd @operty under option from Commerce Resources,
immediately south of the Crowsnest property to test a geophysi chemical anomaly.
¢ Sultan Minerals Inc. have almost completed a ~20 hole program on the‘r Kena Eroject near Nelson - following up on
the high %rade magnetic corridor thex identified earlier in the year, as wel @ results of the detailed structural
mapping that was carried out on the property during the summer. Assays will be reported all at once when available.
Klondike Gold Corp. successfully completed an extension of hole L-80-1, started by Cominco in 1980, to test the
n the Lewis Creek area north of the-ayday Basin. Results were reported from the intersection of the LMC in
ran drillhole extension NE of Moyie Lake; two intervals of 1.1 and 1.3 metres assayed approximately 0.25% Zn.
The LMC laminated mudstone unit in the Fran hole was ~40m thick. The hole 1km to the east of SMC 95-1, at the
north end of the Payday basin, which has been underway since July is currently at ~3400 feet and is near the target
LMC horizon. Subsequent to completing this hole the company plans to drill one hole in the Spider-Kidd Creek area,
then move north to the Clair and Pit/Ash properties.
¢ Anglo Swiss Resources Inc. have announced that they have obtained an "Option Joint Venture Partner" to advance
their Kenville gold property outside of Nelson. They didn't mention in their ne ete

d property

north of Rossland which they optioned from Horst Klassen
e Cline Mmmg Corporatlon a company b cked j Matsushina_Co. of Japan whic operates in Australia,

Canadian Coal) have acquired coal licences over tije Sage Creek C Jal Deposit in the Flathead basin. Sage Creek
Coal Company (a subsidiary of Rio Algom) carried ouf extensive driffing, mapping, trenching, and bulk sampling was
carried out in the 1980s, as well as a detailed feasibility nd Stage 1 Environmental Assessment Report. In-
place met coal resources are reported to total 149.9 Mt in 3 seams aggregating 28m thickness in the North and South
Hill deposits combined. The company plans to carry out a detailed review of the available data and do additional work
as necessary to fully evaluate the economics of moving the deposit towards production.

* A gegphycial survey is currently underway on Delta Exploration’s Silver Lynx VMS property west of Nelson. The
corr?m\nvﬁan/sgfhort follow-up drill program th this year depending on fiming of financing and weather.

Other:

¢ Stitikne Gold Corporation is planning investor meetings to discuss their Sullivan Deeps project plans in Kimberly on
November 12, Cranbrook in November 13 and in Trail on November 14.
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Terry, David EM:EX
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 2:33 PM
To: Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Carter, Michael EM:EX; Cathro, Mike

EM:EX; Errington, John EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM.EX; Jones, Larry
EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM.EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM:EX; Marshall, James
EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; McKillop, Greg EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom
EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX

Subject: D.A. Terry Report, October 17

Kootenay Mineral Exploration Update: '

* Goldrea Resources are currently wrapping up a 5-hole drill program on thkir Crowsnest Project in the Flathead
region. Two of the holes were drilled from the upper road, ~200m south of tr -99-01where in 2002 hole GR-

02-03 intersected 42.5m assaying 0.40 g/t Au including 12m assaying 1.05 g/t Au. Sampling of trench TK-99-01 in
1999 returned assays of 8.6 g/t Au over 16.5m. In the area of the trenching and drilling, and down the drainage
several kilometres to the southeast, pryrite-chalocpyrite-magnetite mineralized syenite cobbles and boulders contain
anomalous gold ranging up to 620 g/t Au. The 2003 holes intersected limestone and strongly clay altered syenite,
locally containing quartz-sulphide veining. A further two holes are being completed on the Spur 3 road to test an area
with anomalous soil geochemistry, concentration of auriferous float boulders, and northerly trending linears possibly
representing mineralized faults. No assays are available for the drilling at this date. Subsequent to completion of the
Crowsnest drilling the company will move the drill north to the Howell property to complete two stepout holes west of
last years drilling in the area of 1998 hole HRC-25 which cored 58m assaying 1.23 g/t Au.

Gold City Industries have completed 663.55m in 4 HQ holes on the Grem' t@Au Cu
property and are progressing rapidly with their 30-40 hole program on ¢hie Winnipeg-Gold Crown prop (15+ holes
completed to date); both properties are in the Greenwood Camp. Their icati a 10,000 tonne bulk
sample from the Lexington Au-Cu deposit is currently being vetted by the KMDRC.

Sultan Minerals Inc. have resumed drilling on t@iﬁold project near Nelson.

Ruby Red Resources have completed a trenching program in 3 areas of their Edd erty in the Weaver Creek
area west of Cranbrook. Assay resuits have not been received yet. The company also carried out soil gechem
sampling and mapping on their Spirit Dream and Loose Leg propetrties in the Hughes Range of the Rocky

Mountains.
Klondike Gold Corporation have completed another trenching program orthe Thea 17 Al project in the Kidd Creek
area. The auriferous zone has now been traced in trenching and drillholes for over 500m of strike length. Assay

results Trom the trenching are pending. The company continues to drill on a Sedex target at the north end of the
Payday Basin. At present the hole is at approximately 1000m depth; LMC target is at 1100m. A second drill has now
€n added (Britton Bros. have been contracted) to speed up target testing. They will commence with deepening of a
hole started by Cominco (L80-1) 3km north of the South Panda basin in the irishman Creek area. After these holes
both drills will move to the Clair property west of St. Mary's Lake. Other sedex targets are slated for testing as well.
e From an Eagle Plain Resources News Release:

Gem Quality Aquamarines Discovered at Doctor Creek

Cranbrook, B.C. 7th October 2003: Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. (EPL:TSX-V) is pleased to
announce the discovery of gem quality aquamarines within the company’s existing Findlay claim group,
approximately 45 km NW of Cranbrook. The “Blue Hammer” showing comprises ice-blue, light-
greenish-blue, and white colour varieties of beryl that have been observed in at least 8 occurrences along
the western margin of the mid-Cretaceous White Creek batholith. To date, the best quality beryls have
been found in late-stage pegmatitic veins hosted in K-feldspar megacrystic granite. Two gem quality
beryls in excess of 8 mm in diameter have been found in this phase, in addition to dozens of transparent
to translucent crystals less than 3 mm. A second, later beryl-bearing phase has also been noted. Walnut-
sized vugs containing inwardly growing euhedral beryl crystals have been noted in quartz-mica +/-
tourmaline greisen veins up to Scm wide.

The known occurrences are within an exposed 500 m by 50 m area of the White Creek Batholith at the
contact with the Lower Aldridge Formation and Moyie diorite sills. Existing Eagle Plains’ claims cover
more than 8 km of this unexplored contact, which has the potential to host significant quantities of high
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX %%
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From: Terry, David EM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2003 10:19 AM
To: Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Carter, Michael EM:EX; Cathro, Mike

EM:EX; Errington, John EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Jones, Larry
EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM:EX; Marshall, James
EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; McKillop, Greg EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom
EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX
Subject: D.A. Terry Report, June 20th, 2003
RG Activity:

(lde B9
e  Exploration tracki tari

and monitoring
+ Inquires from se¥eral companies looking fo‘ properties

 Presentation gh Exploration and Mining in the Kootenays to the 12th Annual Sparwood Coal Symposium on the
iday June 11th. Good attendance (~40) with lots of CBM and coal people from Calgary attending

e Visited Prices Pi property, located near confluence of S,asLnLlll_Cne\ek_,__‘amiPer;yC\reek where Klondike Gold is
carryin drill program to test high grade gold bearing quartz vein éxposed on stirface adjacent to some historical
workings. Hole 1 wasnear completion at the time of my visit on June 13th. As of today (June 20th) the program has
been completed. | will be looking at the core within the next several days.

e Visited Kogienay Gold Corporation prospecting crew in the Nancey Greene Lake area and Blueberry Paulson Summit
area where they are continuing to identify promlsmg looking new showings in Nelson and Coryell intrusives in areas
which have seen little recent exploration. —_—

¢ Presented Exploration and Mining in the Kootenays talk to the Boundary Mining Association in Grand Forks on the
evening of Friday June 13th. Visited the Greenwood Mining Camp the following day (Saturday) with members of the
BMA and a group who had recently taken the prospectors course. Properties visited included the historic Phoenix
mine, Sylvester K, and the Athelstan-Jackpot property, site of a recent trenching program.

+ Working on two extended proposals for Rocks to Riches program.

Mineral Exploration Activity: S

» Goldrea Resources had a wQ_g__s_on,orQspectmg crew in at th@;ﬂ? property for appromm\ate_lyﬂe_eg_tmng\
to further pin down the distribution and narrow in on the source of the high grade float boulders which occur in a south-
easterly trending train within a large area of anomalous soil geochemistry.

¢ Sultan Minerals has announced that Kinross Gold Corporation have terminated their option agreement with Sultan on
the Kena property. Sultan have said they intend to move forward with a mapping and trenching program along the

high grade magnetic corridor recently identified on th rty.

¢ Chapleau Resources have commenced drilling on the Zinger property in the-Harthake area near the headwaters of
the Eemp@f(ms_tgril_ca_/mla_wek). They have 3&09 on thé Lookout (Ban19) property subsequent to
hole 11 to allow for geological mapping to be completed and to compile results to date—The last two holes reportedly

intersected some interesting mineralization.
e Jasper Mining Corporation have cogymenced drilling on thgr Vowell Creek broperty which includes the past
producing RullY_e_manLML,e Initial drilling will test for f-the polymetallic vein ore mined at Ruth

Mermont. A minimum of ~2500m of drilling is expected to be carried out.
e . Gold Cj dustries have submitted an application to collect a 10,000 tonne bulk sample from the Lexmgto;\ property
in the Greenwood Camp. They intend to test this bulk sampl ing the Roberts Mill, located eralﬁl_lg/etres south

of Greenwood, which they also own.

e Klondike Gold will be cqmmencing drill testing of 16e Thea 1 old property in the MWouthwest of
Cranbrook by month-end. Trenches in 2002 uncov ified shear z ridge clastic rocks which
extended for ~250m (open in all directions). The best assay results 4.5 g/t Au over 4m. Related company
Sedex has competed Mag/VLF and soil sampling over a portion of cs MWiproperty west of the Reade Lake stock and
is planning on a follow-up trenching program on the property.

Dawid Ty

David A. Terry, Ph.D., P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Kootenay Region
2nd Floor, 42 8th Avenue South
Cranbrook, BC V1C 2K3

Tel: (250) 426-1658 Fax: (250) 426-1652

—>




Schroeter, Tom EM:EX @_9&?\

From: Terry, David EM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2003 9:39 AM
To: Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Carter, Michael EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Errington, John EM:EX;

Grant, Brian EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX;
Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Marshall, James EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX;
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven
EM:EX

Subject: D.A. Terry Report, June 6, 2003

RG Activity:

Exploration tracking/monitoring
Responding to phone calls and walk-in inquiries
Participated in the Cordilleran Ore Deposits field trip on Wednesday May 21st - Sullivan Mine and Aldridge Basin

geology
Visited thg Legend property held by Nelson geologist Bernie Augsten and partners located north of Kaslo to the west
of Kooten‘;y..l/;e/. The property was originally staked as to cover a Ni-Co occurrence associated with a regional talc
unit. Recently a massive sulphide horizon (sulphide facies IF??) has been discovered. It is hosted by Lardeau Group
metasediments which comprise layered pyrrhotite-pyrite, with lesser arsenopyrite and chalcopyrite, hosted within a
carbonaceous argillite unit. The unit is exposed in several locations along a strike length of ~100m and is open in
several directions. At the southern end beds of banded cherty "exhalite” are associated with garnetite (likely Mn-rich).
Chip samples of the mineralization averaged ~700 ppb Au over 4 metres with values up to 1.2 g/t Au over 1m.

Assayes were also anomalous in Cu and y are currently looking for a partner to advance the property.

Visited Kootenay Gold's newly stakegonrau prszerty in the Rover Creek-Connors Creek area west of Nelson which
covers a number of MinFile occurren iated with the contact zone around Nelson Intrusives into Ymir? Group
sediments. Mineralization includes pyrrhotite-chalcopyrite sulphide veins (reportedly with high Au) hosted by

hornfelsed sediments and intrusive and pyrrhotite-sphalerite-galena-chalcopyrite skarn in carbonate units. Magnetite
breccias associated with chalcopyrite observed at several vein showings.

Visited a number of areas along the Wmit to look at intrusive-related gold targets with Kootenay
Gold Corperation personnel -
ne.p operty to view drill core from ongoing drilling on Lookout Gold Zone by Chapleau Resources and to
discuss%p ogram progress.

Update Gold in Southeaat BC write-up for CW

Working on Rags to Riches proposals

Dealing with number of inquires from people/companies looking for available gold properties

Exploration Update:

Chapleau has completed drilling hole 10 on tfie Lookout Zgne on their Bar Property and has moved on to hole 11
I )

located several hundred metres to the east. sected ~18m of primary mineraliztion comprising stringer
pyrite-sphalerite-galena-chalcopyrite hosted by altered syenite below a flat stricture which ramps strongly altered
Creston Formation sediments over the syenite - now identified as stock rather then a much narrower dyke. The upper
45m of hole 11 is oxidized but appears to have been strongly mineralized - abundant fracture-controlled FeO and

carbonate. Chapleau will also begin trenching on the nger property in Perry Creek and on the Jackleg property

east of Wasa in the near future. — \
Tuxedo Resources have cammenced fieldwork on their Franklin Pr9]ect 60km north of Grand Forks comprising
detailed mapping, rock sampling, soil sampling. Foll vator trenching and drilling is planned for later in the

season. Widespread gpithermal-style gold mineralization has been identified on the 3500 ha property which hosted
the historical Union Mine (122,000 tonnes @ 14 g/t Au & 353 g/t Ag). Multi-ounce gold values have been attained

from historig pits an renches on the property.
Sultan Minerats and Kinross Gold are planning a tcenching program to test the "Hi de Magentic Corridar" on
their Kena Gold project which extends for oyer 2km in length. Three spaced holggﬂeg across the "corridor” have

returned higlrgrade gold values over several metres
Géldma-hassommenge a detailed prospecting survey on i@“w}est )operty in the Flathead basin in an attempt
to locate or constrain the source locale for the widely distribu rade hich assay up to 650 g/t
Au and comprise quartz-magnetite-syenite breccia. Later in the season the company is planning geophysical surveys
and_drilling on both the_ Crowsnest and Howell propedies™

Klondike Gold is planning to commence drilling on their Thea 17 property southwest of Cranbrook next week.
Trenching on the prospect returned up to 14.5 g/t Au\over 4m in-a‘silicified shear zone in Middle Aldridge clastics
which is open in all directions.
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<ter, Tom EM:EX Q%(% =7 86-

.-rom: ' Terry, David EM:EX "C /W Wiz
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2002 10:12 AM

To: Whale, Andrew EM:EX

Cc: Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Campbell, Karen EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Elkins, Paul EM:EX;

Grant, Brian EM:EX; Houle, Jacques EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM.EX; Lane, Bob EM:.EX;
Lefebure, Dave EM.EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Roach, Dennis EM:EX; Rosentreter, Rieva
EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Smolik,
Valerie EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX

Subject: D.A. Terry Report; September 24, 2002

Regional Geologist Activity
Visit Crowsnest Property drilling, Flathead area

Visit Ward Cu-Au property drilling, Beaverdell area
Visit Alco Property, Franklin Camp area
Land Use referrals

Mineral Exploration Activity:

Crowsnest':Au: Goldrea Resources has drilled 4 holes to date on the Crowsnest Au property in the Flathead drainage
@mie. The first two holes were drilled near a trench excavated in 1999 which uncovered an altered syenitic _
sill/dyke appmximately 1-1.5m thick which intrudes Cambrian limestones. Au values of up to wu were attained

over 16m during the 1999 sampling of a zone including both syenite and limestone. Both holeg failedto intersect the
intended syenite intrusive body. Holes 3-6 were drilled along a new upper road to the east of the french to intersect the
up-dip projection of the zone. Both altered syentite and limestone were intersected in these holes. No results are
available at present. A private placement for $550,000 of flow though funds was announced on September 25 with all of
this money earmarked for further exploration on the Crowsnest property.

Gold City: Gold City Industries Ltd. has arranged an acquire the-Roberts Mill, located 5km south of Greenwood, from
Bow Mines Limited. The mill has been operated as a custom mill in the past, producing flotation and gravity
concentrates. This acquisition is a part of Gold City's strategy to acquire a number of high grade gold properties in the
Greenwood area for processing at a central facility. Gold City also announced they have optioned the Zip claims from
John Kemp. They have also apparently optioned his JD property in the Greenwood camp, aithough this hasho
released yet. I

@‘Au: After completing the recent option agreement with Kinross, Sultan have recommenced their exploration

ram on the Kena property and plan to carry out a minimum of $500,000 of further drilling priag to year-end.. Results
of the summer drill program were also released this week. Since July 5 more holes were completed on the Gold
Mountain Zone, extending the bulk tonnage grade mineralization to depth and along strike. Along the opposite side of
the Silver King Intrusive body from the GMZ (1000-1400m west) three target areas have been identified: The Great
Westem, Starlight, and Cariboo. High grade rock samples and areas of strong Au soil geochemistry are reported for all
three areas and three drillholes were completed on the Starlight area (30.37 g/t Au over 28cm from a vein in one hole
and 10.96 g/t Au over 2m from a stockwork zone in a second hole). This next phase of drilling will focus on expanding
the known mineralization at the GMZ and on drill-testing the three new areas to the west. in addition, recent IP surveying
and soil sampling have identified an area 4km to the south of the GMZ measuring 800m by 200m which will be drill
tested. The full press release is available at: —_—
http://www.sultanminerals.com/s/News-2002.asp?ReportiD=42908
A field visit with Tom Schroeter is planned for next week.

—_—

Vowell Creek: Jasper Mining isﬂc%iml@g with its surface exploration on the Vowell Creek (Ruth Vermont) property
uth-of Golden, carrying out geological mapping, rock and soil sampling. An airborne survey covering a 11km by 3km

portion of the property is planned to commence shortly with underground and surface drilling to follow in October.

Ward\,‘Cu-Au: Janpol Explorations should now be wrapping up their drill program on the Ward Cu-Au property east of
eaverdell. At thmﬂﬂngle_wmg drilled beneath a trench which exposed chert and diorite with

strong Fe-oxide after sulphide. The hole had intersected disseminated and veinlet-controlled arsenopyrite mineralization.
SWI of 8-10 holes are planned for the area to the southeast of the Bamato Vein (Minfile).
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

o o

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2002 10:40 AM
To: ‘Cameron, Rob'

Subject: RE: Important Matters to discuss

Right on! Lunch next Friday, 27th - on me! I'm on a 'training' course that morning - so

can we (tentatively) say the Lions Pub at noon?

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist
Resource Development Division
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

————— Original Message—--——--

From: Cameron, Rob [mailto:RCameron@Phelpsdodge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2002 10:12 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: Important Matters to discuss

Tom

Just phoned you yesterday about the same thing but you were out.
I am in Horsefly and Kamloops but back for Friday. I will call.

Noranda is exciting- so is kemess and rumoured big holes at afton.

like a hit at the crowsnest (our old flathead grid B) too.
Rob

————— Original Message----—-

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX [mailto:Tom.Schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2002 10:06 AM

To: Cameron, Rob

Subject: RE: Important Matters to discuss

Next week

Sounds

Hey - how was your summer? Need to get together next week to 'chat'. Will
give you a call. Lots of 'neat' things happening -e.g. Noranda comin' back!

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

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2002 1:09 PM
To: Whale, Andrew EM:EX
Cc: Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Campbell, Karen EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Elkins, Paul EM:EX;

Grant, Brian EM:EX; Houle, Jacques EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX;
Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Roach, Dennis EM:EX; Rosentreter, Rieva
EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Smolik,
Valerie EM.EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX

Subject: D.A. Terry Report, September 6, 2002

Regional Geologist Activity:

Visit to past-producing Estella Pb-Zn Mine with Supergroup Holdings and National Gold Personnel (August 28)
Visit to Athelstan-Jackpot property, Greenwood Camp (August 29)

Visit exploration drill site, and planned drill sites, in Moyie West Block with Klondike Gold (Sept 5)

Exploration tracking/monitoring

land use referrals

Mineral Exploration Activity:

Athelstan-Jackpot:~Sampling has been completed of a series of trenches on the A-J property in the Greenwood camp.
i € program was to establish the gold grade and dimensions of a zone of oxide material related to
discontinuous zones of sulphide mineralization hosted by a listwanite zone in the flat-lying Lynn Creek thrust fault. Gold

grades of up to 3 oz/t Au have been attained from samples of the oxide material, which in one french was up to 3m thick.
Th trenching was carried out adjacent to the past-producing Athelstan Mine in an area of previous exploration trenching.

f

Cold Creek) Klondike Gold is continuing to deepen a hole drilled by Minova (MM91-01) to a depth of 425m on the Cold
Creelproperty, located 3-4km east of Yahk . It is expected that the LMC should be intersected at a depth of
approximately 1000m in in the hole.

owell: Goldrea Resources reports that drillsites are now being constructed on the Crowsnest property in the
head-areéa where trenching in 1999 exposed a mineralized zone assaying 8.6 g/t Au over-16.5m in syenite intrusive and
limestone. Results from the recently completed drili program on the adjacent Howell property are expected shortly.

t Block: Klondike Gold have commenced deepening of hole K97-2 which was drilled in 1997 by Kennecott to

est-afarge gravity anomaly in an area underiain by Middle Aldridge Fm rocks. The hole intersected a 190m thick Moyie
sill which 'Rennecoﬁ believed explained the gravity anomaly and the_hole was terminated approximatel m before

~Teaching the LMC. Oaqly two holes have been drilled in the area to the LMC (Sullivan time) in the past, despite numerous .

*indicators of Proterozoic aged structures and alteration in the Moyie West Block. Hole SMC95-1, 7km to the north, 697’%8"
inttwwm&@n with visible sphalerite at the LMC and K97-3, drilled 3kFﬁWeeast‘ﬁTﬂ1e4‘_ '
Pa sin, intersected significant alteration and fragmental development at the LMC and a sulphide vein in the overlying
Middle Aldridge which assayed 5.82% Pb, 9.63% Zn, and 49.4 g/t Ag across 2.35m. Three other targets in the Moyie

West Block are planned for drill testing by Klondike this season. In addition drilling is planned on the nearby Gerry Vent
Sullivan-type target and T 17 hi zone.

David Tevy

David A. Terry, Ph.D., P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Kootenay Region
#201-100 Cranbrook Street North
Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

Tel: (250) 426-1658 Fax: (250) 426-1652
David. Terry@gems2.gov.bc.ca
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From: Terry, David EM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2002 8:59 AM

To: Whale, Andrew EM:EX

Cc: Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Campbell, Karen EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; deleted 020604 -

Downie, Arlene EM:EX; Elkins, Paul EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Grieve, Dave MSRM:EX;
Houle, Jacques EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX;
McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Roach, Dennis EM:EX; Rosentreter, Rieva EM:EX; Ryan, Barry
EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Smolik, Valerie EM:EX; Wojdak,
Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX

Subject: D.A. Terry Report, July 16, 2002

RG Activity:

e Land Use referrals
e Mineral Exploration tracking and monitoring

e property visits

o Visits to Lone Peak and Sawmill Creek area with Tom Schroeter (July 17-18)

Mineral Exploration Activity:

AuByrd: Solitaire Minerals is planning to commence surface exploration on its AuByrd property in the Flathead area
before the end of July The work will include surface Mag surveying, prospecting, and stream sediment sampling.

A%f Ath ondackpot A NoW has been received for 150m of new trenching and cleaning out of 80m of previous trenching
on the ckpot property, located NW of G

7<'—\\
j Howell/CroWsne Goldrea Resources Corp. has announced that it will be contracting Fugro Airborne Surveys to fly
s along 200-metre spaced flight lines with helicopter-bome magnetic and radiometric surveys on its
Howell Au property in the Flathead area. The airbome survey, :gh[mmﬁn—pﬁlQQn the next week, will be
followed up by drilling. Goldrea will carry out a program of mapping, trenching, and drilling on the Crowsnest property,
slated to commence in late August.

Kena: Sultan Minerals have been carrying out a field program over the last month comprising, geological mapping, IP
surveying, soil sampling, and chip sampling on the Kena Project. Drilling will be commencing soon and the program is
expected to continue until late September under the currently approved budget.

@Golwnda Resources are currently drilling_hole 3 from the pad on top of Lone Peak. Holes 1 and 2 from the
400' and 200" while the current hole is expected to be approximately 1000’ in length and is targeting the Spar
Lake quartzite horizon. No results are available from the drilling carried out to date from this setup.

@/ J | Explorations has carried out a soil sampling program on its \WWard Cu-Au property in the Beaverdell area.

nchmg program will be carried out to follow up on anomalous results from the geochem survey.

Dauid Tong S

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

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 4:07 PM

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

Subject: D.A. Terry Report, June 21, 2002

Regional Geologist Activity:
¢ Land Use Referrals

o Exploration activity monitoring - .

e Visited Quartz Mountain, Golden Egg, and Red Wolf properties which are slated for drill-testing and/or surface
exploration programs this year by Kiondike Gold Corp.
EKCM Meeting - June 11th with Dave Lefebure giving talks on GSB partnerships and IOCG potential in BC
Attended 11th Annual Coal Symposium in Sparwood on June 12th and presented overview talk on exploration in
the Kootenay Region

Visited Fording River, Greenhills, Line Creek, and Elkview mines on June 13, 14 with Barry Ryan
Receiving follow-up calls on “Properties for Option” list; mainly people looking for prospective Au properties
Visited Lone Peak property currently being drilled by Golconda Resources Ltd.

Exploration Activity:

Carameliay Gold City Industries is commencing exploration on its Caramelia Property in the Camp McKinney area with
mcial bark survey aimed at identifying high-grade gold veins parallel to the past producing Cariboo-Amelia
em. The company is also completing a compilation on the area to define new drill targets to test the down dip

and lateral extensions of the Cariboo-Amelia vein system.

Crowsﬁés Au: Goldrea Resources Corp have submitted a NoW for 5 drill aling 856m on their Crowsnest Au
operty located in the Flathead River area. In addition to the drilling the company plans to undertake road building,
geological mapping, and geochem sampling.

ena: Sultan Minerals have released the results of a study authored by Snowden Mining Industry Consultants which
co red a number of tonnage and grade scenarios, at a range of gold prices, and using three different processing
methods for the Gold Mountain Zone. The company is planning on commencing another phase of diamond drilling on
the property in the near future and have submitted a Ngw for 8000m in 50 holes from 44 sites.

Lone Peak: /Golconda Resources Ltd. have commenced drilling-on the zone containing sheeted quartz veins with visible

old ho by the Spar Lake quarizite on their Lone Peak project east of Fort Steele.
\——"c:f——” \_________-———-\ w

"Ward Cu-Au: Jonpol Explorations Ltd. has completed an option agreement to eam a.75% interest in the Ward Cu-Au
n QMpe{y located 15km east of Beaverdell. The property is underiain by the r@@iof the Late
Paleozoic Anarchist Group and Middle Jurassic intrusive rocks. The property covers some high-grade Au-Ag past
producing veins such as the ?_am@_(&E,S_EjJ/Q) and the current exploration target is related bulk tonnage Cu-Au
“mineralization. The press release stated that an initial 6-hole drill program is planned for June but no NoW has been
recgived in this office yet. -
//—~7_f\“
( Waterloo: /A.NoW has been submitted for.3 drillholes totaling 200m on the Waterloo property, a z-sulphide vein
- hosted gold prospect located in.Camp McKinney.-.Last year the property owners (ie:\wg(tggngfl/.,sﬁaﬁﬁn the
property, dating back to the 1800s, 1o the 150 ft level. The owners have reportedly obfained multi-ounce gold values
from surface dump and underground grab samples. —_—
—

DW Terny
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 1999 7:52 AM
To: Brown, Derek EM:EX

Cc: Smyth, Ron EM:EX

Subject: Crowsnest (Flathead/Howell Ck.) Option

Sensitivity: Private

Derek, in case you aren't aware, Eastfield Res. announced an option agreement with International Curator Res.
Ltd. on this great lookin' target. Just so happens that | was going to show some slides at KEG on this project.
Also, your joint article with Rob Cameron in this year's Fieldwork was excellent and shows great ‘timing'. |
certainly plan to re-visit this project in the summer (est. $250K program). Tom.

Page 1




Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 1999 8:23 AM

To: Brown, Derek EM:EX

Subject: RE: Crowsnest (Flathead/Howell Ck.) Option

Sensitivity:  Private

Good, Derek. Please keep me (and Paul Wilton) informed about a proposed field visit date in August, so we can
‘'schedule’ accordingly. The earlier we know the better. Thanks, Tom.

From: Brown, Derek EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 1999 8:21 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM.EX

Cc: Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX

Subject: RE: Crowsnest (Flathead/Howell Ck.) Option
Sensitivity: Private

Tom
Thanks for the update. Rob mentioned an option might be in the works but | hadn't heard the details.

The other piece of news on the Flathead is that | have arranged to have an M.Sc. thesis completed on the
property by a Jeremy Richards (UofA) student (Eispeth Bamnes, she is from the UK but worked with Bob
Anderson last summer). She will start the main field work in the year 2000 but will have an initial property
examine in Aug. with me, Jeremy (and Rob | hope). Perhaps we can all get together then including the
Curator folks after their program. | will ensure that Curator knows about this too.

Cheers,

Derek

From:  Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 1999 7:52 AM
To: Brown, Derek EM.EX

Cc: Smyth, Ron EM.EX

Subject: Crowsnest (Flathead/Howell Ck.) Option
Sensitivity: Private

Derek, in case you aren't aware, Eastfield Res. announced an option agreement with International
Curator Res. Ltd. on this great lookin' target. Just so happens that | was going to show some slides at
KEG on this project. Also, your joint article with Rob Cameron in this year's Fieldwork was excellent and
shows great 'timing'. | certainly plan to re-visit this project in the summer (est. $250K program). Tom.

Page 1




